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United States Geological Survey December 28, 1965
ttention: HMr. William L. Hiss
Paée 2
2, Sinclair, for itsell and R
insofar s it has the rizht to cdo so, h ‘ Zrants
to USGS the rizht to taxke over the usll T per therein
for the sole and only curpcse o studyirg, investigaetinz and
Testing the water resources of the Canitan Reel, hereby
reveining 21l interest in the oil, 3cs and associated hydro-
carvons. The U3GS shall zive to the Unit Working Interest
Cviners access to the locetion ant any information obtained from
This investigetion will be made aveileble to the Unit Working
Interest Owrners. It is recoznized that the water study may
reculre s long as three years.
Pleese indicate your approval and consent by sizning
a copy of this letter in the space provicded and return to us.
Yours very truly,
SIHUCIATIR OIL & GAS COMPANY
s ,,"—:‘) S L. s
. T P4
3y: I, M. Hobdish lﬁy
APPROVED this Gey of
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